
 

 

 

 

 

 

      May 12, 2010 

 

 

 

 

Mayor John Dickert 

and the Common Council 

Racine, Wisconsin 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

 

 I wish to meet with the Finance and Personnel Committee to discuss the 

allocation of funds necessary to install a handicap entrance device at the Racine Transit 

Center. Currently, this site does not contain handicap accessibility controls as required 

by Wisconsin Historic Society requirements.  

 

Since this item was not included in the 2010 budget, we are requesting $3,780.00 

to furnish and install these controls. 

 

      Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 Richard M. Jones 

      Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer 

 

RMJ:das 

 

cc:  Dave Brown 
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